Do NOT fall victim to this hotel scam!
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@ You forwarded this message on 4/17/2019 11:16 AM.

From: Sent: Wed 4/17/2019 9:23 AM
To: Regina

Cc

Subject: FW: Possible Fraud - Attempting to collect Early Hotel Reservations

From: travel@nta.travel <travel@nta.travel>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:13 AM

To:

Subject: Hotel Reservation Form

Hi ,

Thank you for your time. Please find attached our Hotel Reservation Form. Please print, fill and send back via email or fax # on top of the
form (1-866-666-0243) so that we can go ahead and process the reservation and send you over your confirmation.

Thank you,

Bruce Adams | Reservations Specialist | NTA Travel®
Phone: 1 (888) 595-7677 | Fax: 1 (866) 666-0243

travel@nta.travel | www.nta.travel
Business License: MV20111324251
Entity Mumber: E0274712011-2

NTA

Keep in mind, we handle accommodations worldwide offering a Customer Loyalty Reward Program. This means that you receive 5% off of your 2nd booking,
10% off of your 3rd, and 1 night free/per room on your 5th.
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